Mr David Naughton
Nurendale Limited
PANDA Waste Services
Rathdrinagh

Beauparc

Navan, Co Meath

26 May

2014 Reg No: W0261-02

Dear Mr Naughton

I refer to your application for a licence review, which was received by the Agency on 24
April 2014

amto

advise in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(i1) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)

(Licensing) Regulations 2013, that the following information is required in support of the
application under Regulation 9 of the Regulations:
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As required under Regulations 9(2)(g) and 2)(x), provide details on the storage
arrangements and fire protection measures for RDF (refuse derived fuel) storage. This
should include details of the maximum amount of RDF that will be stored on-site at
any one time and the on-site locations for RDF storage. Clarify what level of fire risk
assessment has been carried out for RDF storage and what are the associated fire
prevention and protection measures. Clarify what access the licensee has to the shut-
off valve for surface water discharges in the event of a fire, or provide details on what
measures will be put in place to ensure the shut-off valve is accessible in the event of
a fire,

As required under Regulation 9(2)(i), complete Tables E.1(ii) and E.1(iii) to include
particulate emissions and maximum hourly flow rate for the odour abatement unit,
Pre- and post- abated levels of particulate emissions should be provided,

As required under Regulation 9(2)(k)(i), clarify the height of the recycling building
and confirm the building dimensions used in the odour dispersion model are
consistent with the dimensions for the actual and proposed buildings.

As required under Regulation 9(2)(n), review the baseline report with respect to the,
EBuropean Commission Guidance concerning baseline reports under Article 22(2) of
Directive 2010/75/EU on industrial emissions (2014/C 136/03), and submit an
amended version accordingly.

As required under Regulation 9(2)( ), s ubmit details of the Central Commercial
District waste presentation by-laws that the licensee considers necessitate a change to
the waste acceptance hours.

In addition to the above please also provide an updated non-technical summary to reflect the
information provided in your reply.

Note:

Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed 1o John
MeEniagart a7 the number above,

All written communications and replies should be dir
Climate, Licensing, & Re

County Wexford.
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The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within six weeks of the date of
this notice, in order to allow the Agency 1o process and determine vour application.

In the circumstances, you should make immediate arrangements to have the required
document(s) (1 signed original and 1 co y in_hardcopy format, and 2 copies of all files in
electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency without delay.
Your response to this request should be directed to Eve O'Sullivan, Administration Officer.
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource use.

It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide the
proposed determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been complied
with. If you have any further queries please contact Mr John McEntagart at the number
above.

o

Yours sincerely

John McE. ntagart’
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Note: Any felephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to John
McEntagart at the number above.

ensing, & Resource Us




